
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/22/2013 2:57:52 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Discussion with Jane Yura, Liza Malashenko, Laura Doll 

Ok,., if it gets too difficult let me know and I'll make some arrangements on my end. 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Acting Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 2:57 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: Discussion with Jane Yura, Liza Malashenko, Laura Doll 

No worries. I'm sure we can make something work - Jane is travelling today but I'm going to 
try to get a time and get back to you. 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 2:50 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Discussion with Jane Yura, Liza Malashenko, Laura Doll 
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Laura, 

I now have meetings all day on Tuesday and Wednesday that General Hagan wants me to 
attend. Can we re-schedule coffee with Jane to either Monday or Thursday? If she is really 
busy and it's not convenient, I'll make it work, I can figure out how to step out if that's the best 
time. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Acting Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Yura, Jane 
Subject: Discussion with Jane Yura, Liza Malashenko, Laura Doll 
When: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: CPUC (We could go for coffee/tea?) 
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